Bonpocbl 1 OTBETbI NO pe3y/bTaTamM Npea-TeHAEePHOW KOHpepeHL UK, CocTonBLLeCA
11 man 2018 roaa B opuce NMNPOOH 8 Kuese

Questions and answers on the results of pre-bid conference,
conducted on May 11, 2018 at UNDP office in Kyiv

Procurement of medicines for treatment of adults with haemophilia (REF: 97-2018-UNDP-UKR) /
3aKynka meAMKaMeHTOB A8 IeYeHus B3pocabiX, 60abHbIXx remodunueit (REF: 97-2018-UNDP-UKR)

Deadline for the Bids submission on ITB 97-2018-UNDP-UKR — May 22, 2018, 10:00 AM Kyiv time,
inclusively. / OKOHuaTenbHbI CPOK NoAauM 3aaBOK no TeHaepy MYT 97-2018-UNDP-UKR — 22

TpasHA 2018 roga, 10:00 no Knesckomy spemeHu, BKAIOYUTENBbHO.

Bids submission — electronic on tenders.ua@undp.org / Moaaya 3aABOK — 3/1eKTPOHHaA, Ha agpec
3JIEKTPOHHOI nouTbl tenders.ua@undp.org

No.

Bonpoc / Question

Otser/ Answer

1.

Mo noty Ned, Human coagulation factor VIiI
(recombinant), TpebyeTtcsa aocTaToOuyHO peaKas
[o3upoBskKa, 1500 IU, KoTopada npoussoamnTca
BCEro /IMLb HECKOZIbKUMM NPOUN3BOAUTENAMM.
TaK KaK NpaKTUYecKu y BCex NpousBoguTenei
ectb go3nposku 2000 1U n 3000 IU, mOXKHO n
06beanHUTL 3TOT /10T ¢ NoTamm Ne2 (3000 IU)
n Ne3 (2000 IU) Ha 3TOT e npenapaT, U
npeaoCcTaBUTb BO3MOXKHOCTb NO4aBaTb t0OYI0
[03MpOBKY Mo <¢dopmyne B nepecyete Ha
obuee KonnyecTso? B npoTnBHOM cayyae, noT
Ne4 cunbHO OrpaHNYMBAET KOHKYPEHLMIO.

As per lot#4, Human coagulation factor VI
(recombinant), it is required very rare dosage,
1500 IU, which is produced by only several
producers. As soon as mostly all the producers
have dosages 2000 IU and 3000 IU, would it be
possible to combine this lot with lot#2 (3000
IU) and lot#3 (2000 IU) for the same medicine,
and allow the possibility to submit any dosage
as per formula in recalculation to the total
quantity? Otherwise, lot#4 significantly limits
the competition.

MO3 u
278 ot

JaHHaa  cneunduKkauma  yTBeprKAeHa
cootseTcTByeT [loctaHoBneHuto KMY Ne
28.03.2018.

This specification is approved by MOH and

corresponds to KMU Decree #278 dd. 28.03.2018

CornacHo HomeHKnatype no 6roaxery 2018
roga, nepeyeHb 3aKymaemblX MeAUKaMEHTOB
AsnseTcs bonee WUPOKMM. Modyemy B LaHHOM
TeHAepe OTCYTCTBYET YacTb NO3ULMIA?

OTcyTcTBYIOWME B AAHHOM TeHZepe nosvuuu byayt
3aKynaTbCA MO AOJIrOCPOYHbIM cornaweHuam (LTA),
3aK/IOYEHHBIMW €  nobeguTenamm npeaplayLLero
TeHOepa Ha 3aKynky MeAUKaMEeHTOB A1A NeyvYeHus
naumneHToB, 601bHbIX remodunameit, no brogxkety 2017
roga.
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According to nomenclature for budget 2018,
the specification of procured medicines is
wider. Why in the current tender part of items
is missing?

The missing items in the current tender will be
procured as per long-term agreements (LTA)
concluded with the winners of previous tender for
supply of medicines for treatment of patients with
hemophilia as per budget 2017.

3aKynKa MmeAVKaMeHTOB Mo AaHHOMY TeHAEpyY
OCYWeCcTBAAETCA 33 OloKeTHble [AeHbru
YKpawnHbl, NO3TOMY 3aKymnKa Y4acTu NO3nNLMiA No
AONTOCPOYHbIM cornateHusam (LTA) npsmo
OrPaHNUYMBAET KOHKYPEHLMIO.

Paccmatpusatotca v LTA B gaHHOM TeHAaepe?

Procurement of medicines as per current
tender is effected from the budget funds of
Ukraine, that is why procurement of some
items within long-term agreements (LTA) is
directly limiting the competition.

Will the LTA’s be considered in the current
tender?

Kak n B npegblgywem TeHaepe no 6rogxerty 2017
roga, Tak U B TeKywem TeHaepe no 6roaxety 2018
roga, B Paspene 3 NYT «Cnucok TpeboBaHui M
TEXHUYECKNX cneunduKauninm YKa3blBaeTcs
cnepywouwee: «lo pesynbtatam storo IMYT MPOOH
MOX¥em noanucatb [A0ArocpodHbii Jorosop/a c
BblBpaHHbIMM nocCTaslMKom/amu. B 3tom caydae
nepsoHa4anbHbI [loroBop byaeT 3aKntoUeH Ha Cpok 1
(ogHoro) ropa u moXeT 6biTb nNpoAseH Ha
aononHuTenbHble 2 (aBa) roga, npu ycnosuu
YA0B/NEeTBOPUTE/IbHOM PaboTbl NOCTABLINKAY.

Like in the previous tender as per budget 2017, and in
the current tender as per budget 2018, in Section 3 of
the ITB “Schedule of requirements and technical
specifications” it is stated the following: “UNDP might
enter into a long-term agreements (LTA) with the
selected suppliers as a result of this ITB. The initial

agreement/s shall be concluded for a period of 1 (one)
year and may be extended for additional 2 (two) years,

subject for satisfactory performance of the
supplier/s”.
MoryT nn 3akntoyatbca LTA ¢ noctaswmkamu, | Moryt, 310  peweHne npuHumaetrca [POOH,

KOTOpble He ABNAKOTCA I'IpOM3BOp,MTe}'IﬂMVI?

Is it possible to conclude LTA with the
suppliers, which are non-manufacturers?

OCHOBbIBAACb Ha aHa/In3e pPa3/INYHbIX d)aKTOpOB, BTOM
4Ynce HaMMeHbLL e LeHbl N ycnosmﬁ NOCTaBKW.

It is possible, and the decision is taken by UNDP based
on analysis of different factors, including the lowest
price and terms of delivery.

B pgaHHOM TeHAepe 4acTb 3aKynaembix
NoO3ULMIA He OTHOCUTCA K MegUKaMeHTam g
neyeHua remodunnM, a WMMeEHHO ddaKTop
BunnebpaHaa.

In the current tender part of the procured
medicines is not related to medicines for
treatment of hemophilia, namely: Willebrand
factor.

MO3 u
278 ot

JaHHaa  cneunduKkauma  yTBeprKAeHa
cootseTcTByeT [loctaHoBneHuto KMY Ne
28.03.2018.

This specification is approved by MOH and

corresponds to KMU Decree #278 dd. 28.03.2018

3ayem yKasbIBaTb B TEHAEPHOM MPEeA/IOKEHUN
pasmep CKUAKM, ecnm OHa He
paccmaTpuBaeTCs MNpW OUEHKe TeHAEPHbIX
npeanoXeHnn?

CornacHo npoueaypam, NMPOOH He yunTbIBaET pasmep
npesocTaBasemom CKMAKM npu oLeHKe
npegnoxeHuna. OgHaKo CyLLeCTBYOT CUTyaUmn, Koraa
Y KomnaHum-nobeamtena Mo HECKONbKMM JI0TaM
BO3HMKAET AOMNONHUTE/IbHAA SKOHOMMSA HA MaclTabe,




What for to indicate the discount in the bid

offer if it is not considered during evaluation of
the bids?

B pasmepe KOTOpOﬁ NOCTaBLWHMK MOXET NPensoxnTtb
CKMAORY 00 noanncaHnAa KOHTPAKTAa. Takaa CKMAaKa He
BNINAET Ha OUEHKU TeHAEepPa.

According to the procedures, UNDP does not consider
discount during the evaluation. However, there are
situations where the companies winning in several lots
have additional savings on the volume, and in its
amount the supplier might offer a discount prior to
signing the contract. Such a discount does not
influence the tender evaluation.

7. B npowsnom roay Cpok noctaBku 6bin 5 | [la, B 3TOM rogy CpoK nocrtaBku byaet go 31.12.2018
MecsLeB, B 3TOM roa 3TOT CPOK bonblue? ropa. [MaHHaa wuHbopmauma onybaMKoBaHa B
N3meHeHnn No3: «100% ot obuiero ob6bema [A0/XKHbI
6bITb AOCTaBAEHbI B TeueHue 4 KBapTana 2018 roaa».
In the last year the delivery time was 5 months, | Yes, this year the delivery time will be up to
and in this year this term is longer? 31.12.2018. This information is published in
Amendment #3: “100% quantities must be delivered
within 4th Quarter of 2018 year”.

8. CpoK nopaun TeHAEpHbIX 3aABOK OyapeT | HeT, Cpok nopayunm TeHAEepHbIX 33ABOK OCTaeTcA

npoaneH o 4ro keaptana 2018? HensmeHHbIM: 22 maa 2018 roaa, 10:00 no Knesckomy
BPEMEHM.
Deadline for bid submission will be prolonged | No, the deadline for submission of the bids stay
till 4" Quarter 2018? unchanged: 22" May 2018, 10:00 AM Kyiv time.

9. Bnavaer M A3bIK  yNakoBKM Ha oOueHKy | HeT, He BaunaeT. OpgHako, 3aaBUTENN [OJKHbI
TEHAEPHbIX NPEAIOKEHNI? npeanaratb A3blK YNakoBKM cornacHo MYyT.

Does the language of the packing influence the | No, it does not. However, the Bidders must offer the
evaluation? language of the packing according to the ITB.

10. | Ecnm npoAyKums, KOTopas BbIXOAWUT Ha Topru, | HyxHo. Tak»Ke foMKHO BbITb NPeaocTaBieHo NMCbMO
Haxo4MTCA B CTagMM NepeperncTpaLmm, HyxkHo | oT M3 YKpauHbl, NOATBEprKAalolee MoayyYeHue oT
M NojaBaTb ycTapeBllee PEerncTpalyoHHOE | 3aABUTENS 33ABKM M MaKeTa AOKYMEHTOB Ha HOBYIO
CBMOETENbCTBO B COCTaBe  TEHAEPHOro | perncrpauuto, a Takke [apaHTMiiHOE NUCbMO
npeanoXeHns? (MpunnoskeHune 2).

If the products offered in the bid are under the | Yes, it is necessary. Also, letter issued by MoH
re-registration, is it necessary to submit the | confirming the application and documents package
outdated certificate of registration within the | for renewal by the owner must be provided, and the
bid offer? Commitment Letter (Annex 2) as well.

11. | NpaBuAbHO AW Mbl  MNOHWMMAeM, 4TO | Bce NOCTaBLWWKM BHE 3aBUCMMOCTM OT cCTaTyca
npounssoguTenu MOryT  He nogasaTtb | KMPOU3BOAUTENN»  OO/KHbI  NPefocTaBuUTb  BCe
Tpebyemble AOKYMEHTbI, YKa3aHHble B MyHKTe | Heobxogmmble COOTBETCTBYHOLLME OOKYMEHTbI,
1 «CooTBeTcTBME MocTaBwmKa | ykasaHHble B MYT.

KBaNMPUKALMOHHBIM TpeboBaHUAM” ?




Do we understand right the producers are | All suppliers with no regards to the status of
allowed not to submit documents stated in | “producer” must submit all the necessary
article 1 “Compliance of Bidder with | corresponding documents stated in ITB.

Qualifications Requirements”




